BLR Lounge

International Equipment

Right Equipment

SR. NO. Particulars Description on PO Unit QryYy Rate Amount Rate Amount
Hand Blender PCB Board Circuit Bg;ﬁ)ga“ Code NO 1 6321 6321 6500 6500
1
Basic Amount 6321 6500
Freight Charge 0 300
Sub total 6321 6800
GST 18% 1138 1224
Total Amount 7459 8024




RE: qunt required

APRAJEETA DIWEDI <spareparts@iec-indulge.com>

Thu 12/21/2023 6:28 PM

To:Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in>
Cc:Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

know the content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and

Dear Sir/Ma’am,

Please find below the best price as per your requirement.

1. Circuit Board ; PART CODE — 89406----Rs. 6321 each + 18% GST (4-5 Weeks)
If you have anything more query , please feel free to contact/write us.

Awaiting for your valuable order.
Thanks & Regards,

Aprajeeta Diwedi
Spares Co-ordinator

Customer Service | International Equipment
Co.

From: Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in>
Sent: 21 December 2023 11:22

To: APRAJEETA DIWEDI <spareparts@iec-indulge.com>

Cc: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>
Subject: Re: qunt required

Dear Aparajeet.

Below the prat number and name .

A Circuit bord

Regards,

Mahadev Badiger,
Asst Manager - Maintenance

BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd

Room # 20 1st Floor Alpha 3 Building,
Kempegowda International Airport, KIAL Road,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, Karanataka 560300.
M: 9538452406

www.travelfoodservices.com

8766304652
spareparts@iec-indulge.com

www.iec-indulge.com
International Equipment Co. K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Opp.Ramlila
Ground, Azadpur, Delhi-110033




RIGHT

EQUIPMENT CO.

Terms and conditions:

Price: Ex stocks New Delhi
Freight/Octroi: Extra on actual
Payment term: 100% Advance
Lead time: 2,3 Weeks

Validity of PI: 15 days from quotation date

QUOTATION
Customer Details Company Details
| GST Number :-07AGUPP0697C2ZY
CUSTOMER NAME - Mr. Pramod Singh Ref no. REC-1498-2024
COMPLETE TFS- DATE 17-01-2024
ADDRESS -
PHONE NO - 9801387143 SELECT SERVICE/ S/Interstate Sale
GSTIN
S.NO PRODUCT DETAILS RATE | QyT |  NET AMOUNT
ROBOT COUPE HAND BLENDER MP350U
1 PCB BOARD 6500 1 6500
PART CODE:-89406
2 COURIER CHARGES 300 NA 300
LEAD TIME:- NOT IN STOCK SUMMARY AMOUNT
Amount 6800
IGST 1224
Grand Total 8024
Bank Details:

Right Equipment co.
A/CN0.919020057175978
IFSC CODE-UTIB0000015
Bank: Axis Bank

We look forward to your valuable response and it will be always our pleasure to offer our best services.

Thanks & regards

For Right

Equipment co

Customer Signature

Account Signature




Deals in : All Kinds of indian & imported commercial Kitchen Equipments

Reg. Office : Plot No0.127, 2nd Floor, Rajpur Khurd Extn. Chattarpur New Delhi-110068
Corporate Sales Office : 543 & 544, Tower-S3, Cloud 9, Sec-1, Vaishali, GZB, (U.P.) 201010

Email id : service@rightequipment.org | info@rightequipment.org | sales@rightequipment.org
Contact Details-0120 4559010 7303326553, 7303326556, 8178913243



Capex Purchase

From: Service Support <service@rightequipment.org>
Sent: 17 January 2024 13:45

To: Capex Purchase

Cc: Service Support; Right Equipment

Subject: PCB BOARD ESTIMATE~~~MP350U
Attachments: SUPPLY OF PCB BOARD MP350U.pdf

You don't often get email from service@rightequipment.org. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Please find attached quotation of PCB board for Robot Coupe Hand Blender MP350U.
Awaiting your order at the earliest.

Thank you.
Regards.

RIGHT

EQUIPMENT CO,

Ms. Muskan Shaikh (Accounts & Service)

Mob.- 9999053708, 7303326553, 7303326556, 8178913243,0120 4559010
Email ID- sales@rightequipment.org; info@rightequipment.org;
rightequipment127@gmail.com ; service@rightequipment.org

(Registered Office) Plot No-127, 2nd Floor, Rajpur Khurd Ext, Chhattarpur, New Delhi -110068(Corporate
Sales Office) 543, Tower S3, Cloud 9, Sec-1, Vaishali, Ghaziabad, U.P201010(Bangalore Branch Office) 109/6,
Ground Floor, 20t Main Road West of Chord Road, 5t Block, Rajajinagar, Bengaluru-560010(Mumbai Branch
Office) Office Number 204 Rajgor Empire Opp Bata Showroom Near Metro Gate No 4 Khot Lane Ghatkopar
West
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